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Gibson-Glass, Mary

" From: Gratz, Nadine
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 11:48 AM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary
Subject: Amendment to SB379

Sen. Robson needs an amendment to AB279 that will include the provisions of AA1 and AA2 to AB 717 as passed by the
Assembly. Call if you have questions. Amendment needed as soon as possible -- like everything else. Thanks.



Tony - Lio0Pm

5 {;3
a H
éﬁﬁéb .
2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE LRB

Mcawiyqﬁxg

<€
¢en” -y

(ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT &,

TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 71D C
J L{“ 237
SENATE

9

"

March 5, 2008 - Offered by Representative HINES.

J ,
At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
NG A)
/g. Page 4, line 21: substitute “$1,000” for “$250".

3. Page 4, line 21: substitute “brand family” for “type”.

)§. Page 4, line 22: after “(a).” insert “The fee shall apply to all cigarettes within
the brand family and shall include any new cigarette that is included in the 3—year
certification period for which the fee is paid. The manufacturer shall pay the fee upon
filing each certification for a new brand family.”.

%. Page 5, line 3: after “(a)” insert “or (d)”.

5@. Page 7, line 25: after that line insert:

10 “(em) Additional testing. This subsection does not require additional testing

11 if the cigarettes have been tested for another purpose with methods that are in
@ accordance with the testing methods recognized under thiW’.

@ §° Page 10, line 17: delete lines 17 to 19. M%ii@f
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1 ﬁ . Page 12, line 8: delete “in violation of this section” and substitute “that have

2 not been marked as provided in sub. (4)”.

;ﬁ. Page 12, line 9: after “All” insert “seized”.

3
@ \% Page 12, line 10: delete “seized for violating this section”. //"*‘“\
(ins ¢
5 END) \\@.\m,/j
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1. Page 2, line 5: after “101.973 (7),” insert “167.35 (2) (f).". IVS 4

- g Page 8, line 11: delete the material beginning with “a modification” and
ending with “printed” on line 12 and substitute “located”. (NG %
3. Page 8, line 14: substitute “marking” for “visible mark”.
ﬁ. Page 13, line 9: delete lines 9 to 12. - o
?. Page 13, line 14: delete that line and substitute “month beginning after
publication.”. I NS <

?. Page 13, line 15: delete lines 15 and 16.
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